

equal amounts as possible, beginning on or before the tenth of October of each year and continuing up to and including June; provided that taxes levied and collected for permanent improvements and repairs or special purposes may be required to be paid oftener, upon the order of the president and secretary of the county board of education to the board of county commissioners. All taxes received by the county board of education shall be expended by them in accordance with the items of their annual budget. Any sum of money which may have been specifically levied and collected on any election or schoolhouse district for the educational purposes connected with such district shall be collected for and applied to the purpose so intended originally and shall be used for no other purpose; and if said funds have been used otherwise, they shall be returned and applied as aforesaid.

SEC. 2. *And be it further enacted, That this Act shall take effect June 1, 1968.*

Approved May 7, 1968.

---

CHAPTER 724

(House Bill 854)

AN ACT to repeal and re-enact, with amendments, Section 187D of Article 66½ of the Annotated Code of Maryland (1967 Replacement Volume), title "Motor Vehicles," subtitle "Operation of Vehicles upon Highways," to authorize Baltimore County to regulate the speed on certain roads within the county.

SECTION 1. *Be it enacted by the General Assembly of Maryland, That Section 187D of Article 66½ of the Annotated Code of Maryland (1967 Replacement Volume), title "Motor Vehicles," subtitle "Operation of Vehicles Upon Highways," be and it is hereby repealed and re-enacted, with amendments to read as follows:*

187D.

Notwithstanding any other provisions of this article, the County ~~{Council}~~ *Councils* for Montgomery ~~{County is}~~ *and* THE COUNTY COUNCIL AND COUNTY EXECUTIVE FOR ~~Baltimore Counties~~ *COUNTY* *are* authorized and empowered to regulate the speed of vehicles on any road, street, lane or alley within ~~[Montgomery County which is not within]~~ *these counties and outside* the corporate limits of any incorporated city, town or village and ~~[which has]~~ *not [been]* designated or maintained as a part of the State or federal highway system or an extension thereof. The County ~~{Council}~~ *Councils* for ~~{Montgomery County}~~ *these counties* AND THE COUNTY COUNCIL AND COUNTY EXECUTIVE FOR BALTIMORE COUNTY also ~~[is]~~ *are* authorized and empowered to provide for the payment of fines for a conviction for violating any such regulation made by it concerning the speed of vehicles; any and all fines collected pursuant to the provisions of this section shall be disposed of according to the procedure provided in Section